
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Savage N (Nadia) 
31 October 2007 11 :37 
Davis L (Lorna); Prentice S (Scott) 
Ramsay J (John); Smart S (Stephen) 
RE: lnfraco Detail 

In light of the Willie G email to Bill Reeve, I think Bill needs to be aware of just how 
poor the substantiation is for what is nearly £80m of public funding potentially in 
advance of need. The results of the spending review are imminent but all indications are 
that £120m cannot be breached next year - so no roll over. 

N 

-----Original Message----­
From: Davis L (Lorna) 
Sent: 31 October 2007 09:22 
To: Prentice S (Scott) 
Cc: Savage N (Nadia); Ramsay J (John); Smart S (Stephen) 
Subject: FW: Infraco Detail 

Hi Scott 

Here is the email from Rebecca. It is not acceptable - how can we go to IDM with this? 
Nadia suggested that you could perhaps ring Rebecca to stress the urgency of this and also 
that we flag up to Bill that this is the kind of detail that is being submitted? 

I would welcome your advice/thoughts. 

Lorna 

-----Original Message-----
From: Rebecca Andrew [mailto:Rebecca.Andrew@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 30 October 2007 17:28 
To: Ramsay J (John); Savage N (Nadia); Davis L (Lorna); Smart S (Stephen) 
Cc: Alan Coyle 
Subject: Infraco Detail 

******************************************************************* 
This email has been received from an external party and 
has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. 
******************************************************************* 
Tie has supplied me with the following detail relating to the £80m requirement. Figures 
and more detail are needed and I will forward it as soon as I receive it. 

Contract Mobilisation (Construction and Vehicle) and Start up, 

Physical Advanced Works, 

Detailed Design Progression, and 

Advanced Purchase of High Inflation Materials (e.g. Steel). 

Please let me know if you need anything more in the meantime. 

Kind regards, 

TRS00005021_0001 



Rebecca 

Rebecca Andrew I (Acting) Principal Finance Manager I Financial Services I The City of 
Edinburgh Council I Waverley Court, Level 2:5, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh, EH8 8BG 
Tel I rebecca.andrew@edinburgh.gov.uk I www.edinburgh.gov.uk 

************************************************************************ 
This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole 
use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed. If you have received 
this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, 
copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other person. The Council 
has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will 
not be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient. 
************************************************************************ 

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet 
Anti-Virus service supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with Messagelabs. (CCTM 
Certificate Number 2006/04/0007.) In case of problems, please call your organisation's IT 
Helpdesk. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 
legal purposes. 
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